



Stanley H. Kellerhouse Municipal Building
One Van Wyck Street
Croton-on-Hudson, NY 10520-2501

To: Village Board of Trustees
From: Bryan Healy, Village Manager
Date: October 7, 2024
Re: Kayak Concession Contract

Mayor
Brian Pugh

Trustees
Nora Moriarty Nicholson
Ian Murtaugh
Cara Politi
Len Simon

Village Manager
Bryan T. Healy

Village Treasurer
Daniel Tucker

Village Clerk
Pauline DiSanto

The current contract with Hudson River Recreation (HRR), the kayak concessionaire at Echo Canoe Launch, is set to expire on December 1, 2024. Over the terms of the current agreement, which began in 2021, HRR has proven to be a great partner with the Village. The owner, John Clark, has been very responsive to concerns raised by myself as well as the police department.

The presence of the kayak concession at Echo Canoe Launch provides a recreation option for Village residents while also providing revenue to the Village.

With the Board's concurrence, I would like to begin negotiations to renew the agreement for another three-year term. Please let me know if you have any questions.